ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY
AND
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

P.O. Box 2261
Little Rock, Arkansas 72203-2261
WWW.ARKANSASHIGHWAYS.COM

Dan Flowers
Director
Phone (501) 569-2000 Fax (501) 569-2400

March 16, 2010

The Honorable Harold Perrin
Mayor of Jonesboro

P.O. Box 1845

Jonesboro, AR 72403-1845

Re: Bridge No. M2411 over Christian Creek

Dear Mayor Perrin:

We are in receipt of City of Jonesboro Resolution R-EN-017-2010 supporting federal
funding for replacement of Bridge No. M2411 over Christian Creek on West Matthews
Avenue in Jonesboro.

In order to proceed with programming this Federal-aid project, please sign the enclosed
Agreement of Understanding. Upon receipt of the signed Agreement, State and Federal-
aid job numbers will be assigned and a copy of the executed Agreement will be returned
to you. We will then request a deposit from the City prior to beginning preliminary
engineering on the project.

If you have any questions, please contact Steve Morgan or Trey Foster at (501) 569-2261.

Sincerely,

ot St

Scott E. Bennett
Assistant Chief Engineer-Planning

Enclosure

c: Deputy Director and Chief Engineer
Programs and Contracts
Planning and Research
District 10
Craig Light, Jonesboro City Engineer



